Asha

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Hi Trupti,

As discussed, please share the revised PO for the below 2 locations also from 1941 to ISR 4221.

Rajendra Kulkarni <rajendra@connectivitysolutions.in>

Monday, October 08, 2018 6:06 PM

‘Trupti Pednekar'
rajendra@connectivitysolutions.in; Avinash CS; asha@connectivitysolutions.in; Ramesh

Logistics
RE: Requirement in change in the PO

- Indusind Bank Ltd., shop no.91&
203 PO-39421 PR-190084 | Existing Branch PATIALA_PLP bhadudar mkt near g.d.dukhriwa
- Indusind Bank Ltd., d.no.3-1-142
206 PO-39421 PR-190095 | Existing Branch AMALAPURAM_ATM opp.deluxe theatre st. k.Agrahar

Best Regards,
Rajendra Kulkarni
Mobile: 88844 67832

From: Rajendra Kulkarni [mailto:rajendra@connectivitysolutions.in]
Sent: 01 October 2018 12:05

To: Trupti Pednekar
Cc: rajendra@connectivitysolutions.in
Subject: FW: Requirement in change in the PO
Importance: High

FYI..

Best Regards,
Rajendra Kulkarni
Mobile: 88844 67832

From: Rajendra Kulkarni [mailto:rajendra@connectivitysolutions.in]

Sent: 28 September 2018 19:12
To: Trupti Pednekar
Cc: Shridevi.chichkar@indusind.com; rajendra@connectivitysolutions.in; asha@connectivitysolutions.in; VenkatRajan;
Gangadhar; Avinash CS; Ramesh Logistics

Subject: Requirement in change in the PO

Importance: High

Hi Trupti,



Greetings from Connectivity Solutions !!!

As discussed with venkat sir, below locations PO need to be changed as ISR 4221 will be delviered.
Next week the materials will be delivering to all the below places.
Request you to send the revised PO for the below locations.

SI No PO No | Request ID Branf:h Location / Branch Address
Details
Hebatpur Road Ground Floor, Shop No. 07, “HARMONY
1 39423 FBR'0000191242’ B'r\'aen‘Ac'h Thaltej Ahmedabad | ICON,” 100ft Thaltej —Hebatpur Road,
(CATA) Thaltej, Ahmedabad -380059, Gujarat
Hebatpur Road Ground Floor, Shop No. 07, “HARMONY
2 39426 PR'OOO?;91243’ B'r\'aen“c'h Thaltej Ahmedabad | ICON,” 100ft Thaltej —Hebatpur Road,
(CAT A) Thaltej, Ahmedabad -380059, Gujarat
PR-0000191279- New | New Tehri, First Floor, “Hotel Shiv Palace”, Plot Nc?.
3 39423 B Branch | Uttarakhand (CAT D) P-1, Sector- 8A, Near Bus Stand, Burari,
New Tehri- 249001, Uttarakhand
PR-0000191292- New | New Tehri, First Floor, “Hotel Shiv Palace”, Plot Nc?.
4 39426 B Branch | Uttarakhand (CAT D) P-1, Sector- 8A, Near Bus Stand, Burari,
New Tehri- 249001, Uttarakhand
Ground Floor, “Sangam Hotel”, Near
5 39645 PR-0000192503- New | Champawat Shant Bazar, Pithoragarh Road,
IB Branch | Uttarakhand (CAT D) Champawat, District Champawat-
262523, Uttarakhand
Ground Floor, Shop no. 10-6/7 and 10-
6 39680 PR-0000192417- New Gulbarga Karnataka 6/8, N V Complex, Opp. Sangameshwar
IB Branch | (CAT B) Sabagraha, Main Road, Gulbarga
585103, Karnataka
Ground Floor, Shri Rao Saheb ACK
. 39680 PR-0000192441- New Dharwad Karnataka Complex, CTS No. 69, Near Jubliee
IB Branch | (CAT B) Circle, PB Road, Dharwad -580001,
Karnataka
Ground Floor, “Sangam Hotel”, Near
3 39680 PR-0000192462- New | Champawat Shant Bazar, Pithoragarh Road,
IB Branch [ Uttarakhand (CAT D) Champawat, District Champawat-
262523, Uttarakhand
Unitech Trade Tower, | Ground Floor, “Unitech Trade Centre”,
9 39680 :JBR_0000193260- Btlaenv;lh Sushant Lok, Gurgaon | Unit No. 4C, Sushant Lok , Phase-1,
(CATA) Gurgaon, Haryana- 122002
Ground Floor, Shop no. 10-6/7 and 10-
10 39683 PR-0000192410- New | Gulbarga Karnataka 6/8, NV Complex, Opp. Sangameshwar
IB Branch | (CAT B) Sabagraha, Main Road, Gulbarga

585103, Karnataka




Ground Floor, Shri Rao Saheb ACK

PR-0000192446- New | Dharwad Karnataka Complex, CTS No. 69, Near Jubliee
11 39683 ;
1B Branch | (CAT B) Circle, PB Road, Dharwad -580001,
Karnataka
Unitech Trade Tower, | Ground Floor, “Unitech Trade Centre”,
12 39683 PR_OOO?8193267- Btlaenvc\:lh Sushant Lok, Gurgaon | Unit No. 4C, Sushant Lok , Phase-1,
(CAT A) Gurgaon, Haryana- 122002
Ground Floor, Plot Bearing no. 618,
PR-0000193292- New “Merlin Maximus”, Barrackpore Trunk
13
39829 IB Branch Sodepur (CATB) Road, Sodepur- 700114, Kolkata, West
Bengal
Indusind Bank Ltd. Ground floor, Main
New . road, Opp. Shahidan, PO Nangal
14 S -Punjab
195347 Branch aprur-runia Majhan, Village -Saprur, District
Kapurthala, Punjab, Pin- 144403
Indusind Bank Ltd. Ground floor, Main
New . road, Opp. Shahidan, PO Nangal
15 S -P b
195352 Branch aprur-runia Majhan, Village -Saprur, District

Kapurthala, Punjab, Pin- 144403

Best Regards,
Rajendra Kulkarni

Mobile: 88844 67832

Bangalore | Mumbai | Chennai | Delhi | Singapore | USA

Connectivity
Solutions




s Bank

28/Aug/2018

To,

Connectivity IT Solutions Pvt Ltd

[IBL_CSC_LAN Switch_039426]

1877, First floor,Gangothri,31st cross,10th Main,Banashankari 11 Stage,Bengaluru-560070.Tel No-080-26716555

Sub: Purchase of LAN Switch

Sir/Mam,
With reference to your quote we are pleased to place the order as under:-

Attn: Venkat Rajan

SR. PARTICULARS PRODUCT TYPE HSN CODE| GST |RATE/PER|QTY| TOTAL VENDOR
NO. (CONFIGURATION) ASSET UNIT AMOUNT | GST NO
%
1 |CISCO 296024 10/100 2 Cisco 2960 Switch 8517 18 18,900 1 18,900 |27AAGCC1
T/SFPLAN LITEIMAGE Installation charges 9987 18 5,000 1 5,000 283L12G
Cisco 2960 24 port
2 [CISCO 296024 10/100 2 Cisco 2960 switch 8517 18 18,900 1 18,900 |27AAGCC1
T/SFPLAN LITEIMAGE Installation charges 9987 18 5,000 1 5,000 283L12G
Cisco 2960 24 port
3 |CISCO 2960 24 10/100 2 Cisco 2960 Switch 8517 18 18,900 1 18,900 |27AAGCC1
T/SFPLAN LITEIMAGE Installation charges 9987 18 5,000 1 5,000 283L12G
Cisco 2960 24 port
4 |CISCO 2960 24 10/100 2 Cisco 2960 Switch 8517 18 18,900 1 18,900 |27AAGCC1
T/SFPLAN LITEIMAGE Installation charges 9987 18 5,000 1 5,000 283L12G
Cisco 2960 24 port
TOTAL 95,600.00
Total Order Vaue: Rupees Ninty Five Thousands Six Hundred (In words)
_Contact and Delivery details
SR. NO. LOCATION STATE CONTACT |CONTACT |QTY REQUEST |BUYER
NAME NO NO. GST NO
1 Ground Floor , A-275 , Bhishma Delhi Pragjakta 9711891960 |1 PR- 07AAACI1
Pitamah Marg, Block A, Defence Nitin 0000190571 |314G175
Colony, New Delhi- 110024 Kadam -1B
2 Ground Floor, KhasraNo. 1972 to Himachal |Prgjakta 9357688680 |1 PR- 02AAACI1
1979, Ward no. 5, J.P. Chowk, Pradesh Nitin 0000190867 |314G1ZF
Hamirpur- 177001, Himacha Pradesh Kadam -1B




Ground Floor, Shop No. 07, Gujarat Prajakta 9833953882 PR- 24AAACI1
“HARMONY ICON,” 100ft Thaltej Nitin 0000191243 |314G129
—Hebatpur Road, Thaltej, Ahmedabad - Kadam -IB

380059, Gujarat

First Floor, “Hotel Shiv Palace”, Plot  |Uttarakhand | Prajakta 9540933353 PR- 05AAACI1
No. P-1, Sector- 8A, Near Bus Stand, Nitin 0000191292 |314G179
Burari, New Tehri- 249001, Kadam -IB

Uttarakhand

Further conditions as per annexure :-

NOTE:- Thisisacomputer generated PO . No Signature required




